

JONATHAN TROTT

SENIOR ART DIRECTOR

ABOUT ME

I grew up with a pet wolf, lived in South Korea, and as a kid, I was kidnapped for a brief moment. Unique experiences have conditioned me to notice the obscure details in everyday life. The pull towards a career defined by creativity (like advertising) seemed inevitable. I first cut my teeth in design at The Creative Circus, a portfolio school, and shortly after graduating, I accepted a huge opportunity to work at Crispin Porter and Bogusky which turned into 2.5 years of learning and growing. I left CP&B in 2016, and traveled to Texas where I landed a role in a movie called THE DARK AND THE WICKED. After filming was wrapped up, Momentum reached out to me with great opportunities, so I made my way back to Atlanta. I currently hold the title of Senior Art Director and work with a talented creative team that is constantly pushing for more powerful ideas and creative designs.

CLIENT WORK

CREATIVE JUICE

EXPERIENCE

MOMENTUM WORLD WIDE
SENIOR ART DIRECTOR 2019-CURRENT

CRISPIN PORTER AND BOGUSKY
INTERN TO DESIGNER 2016 - 2018

SKILLS

PHOTOSHOP
ILLUSTRATOR
AFTER EFFECTS
PREMIERE
INDESIGN
SCREENPRINTING
PAINTING
ILLUSTRATING

EDUCATION

CREATIVE CIRCUS
DESIGNER - ART DIRECTOR 2012 - 2015

CHATTAHOOCHEE TECH
GRAPHIC DESIGN 2010 - 2012

CONTACT

TROTT.JON@GMAIL.COM
770. 366. 9078

